
From: Jim Fisker-Andersen
To: EL FARO; Donald Matthews; Jim Wagstaff; Phil Morrell; Tim Nolan
Cc: Bill Weinbecker; Ivan Burgos; Paula Izquierdo; Ronald Rodriguez; Tim Neeson (TOTE Services)
Subject: RE: Tropical Storm Erika update for SJU this week
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 2:24:40 PM

Thanks Capt Mike. Good plan. Stay safe.

Kind Regards,

Jim Fisker-Andersen | Director of Ship Management | TOTE Services
10550 Deerwood Park Blvd, Suite 602; Jacksonville, FL 32256
Cellular | 

-----Original Message-----
From: EL FARO [
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 12:10 PM
To: dmatthews  Wagstaff, Jim; Phil Morrell; tnolan
Cc: Jim Fisker-Andersen; Bill Weinbecker; iburgos ; pizquierdo ;
 rrodriguez  Tim Neeson
Subject: RE: Tropical Storm Erika update for SJU this week

Good Afternoon,

As per our most recent BVS weather file and related marine weather radio broadcasts, the El Faro will transit the
 "Old Bahama Channel" enroute to San Juan, Puerto Rico.

Although this route does add an additional 160nm, I am confident that it offers a safer sea passage compared to our
 normal offshore route. It also allows for the options of hove to and or jog west of Puerto Rico as Erika tracks either
 north or south of the island.

Tomorrow morning we will commence securing our cargo with additional storm lashings as needed. All
 departments have been instructed to secure their areas and I will keep you duly notified throughout the voyage.

Should you have any questions or concerns, kindly contact this vessel.

Best Regards,
Mike Davidson, Master.
SS El Faro WFJK
capt.wfjk

-----Original Message-----
From: TNolan  [ ]
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 10:46 AM
To: iburgos  jwagstaff ; dmatthews
Cc: capt.wgjt ; elise ; tug.captlatham ;
 pmorrell ; bweinbecker ; tneeson ; jfisker ;
 rrodriguez ; pizquierdo ; capt
Subject: Re: Tropical Storm Erika update for SJU this week

Thanks for the update Don and lets make sure we stay in communication.
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Stay safe to everyone at sea! 

Tim 

Tim Nolan I President 
Sea Star Line, LLC 
10550 Deerw ood Park Blvd., Ste. 509, Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Office: Mobile: - I Email: 

From: Donald Matthews 

Good Morning All, 

I just received a phone call from the USCG in SJU regarding TS Erika. 

At this time, they're planning to go to condition Yankee tomorTow, 26 Aug, 
at 1500, which means the port will be closed to all inbound traffic. 

At 0300 on Thursday, 27 Aug, the plan is to go to condition Zulu, which 
means the port is closed and no cargo operations will be allowed. 

There is no projection at this time as to when the "All Clear" will be 
given. 

In short, it appears that the El Faro may have a delayed arrival into SJU, 
as well as the Capt Latham/Columbia Elizabeth. 

Don Matthews I Marine Operations Manager Sea 
8710 Way, Jacksonville, FL 32226 

I Email: 
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dmatthews < >

Received: from INT at Globe Wireless;
Tue, 25 Aug 2015 14:47 UTC
Message-id: 560466990

Received: from MPD at Globe Wireless;
Tue, 25 Aug 2015 19:20 UTC
Message-id: 560546700
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From: Phil Morrell 
To: EL FARO; rtm,::.tth<>wc Wagstaff, Jim; t 
CC: Bill Weinbecker; Jim Fisker-Andersen; 

Sent: 
Subject: RE: Tropical Storm Erika update for SJU this week 

Mike , 

Voyage plan noted and concur wi t h your assessment . 
Pl ease keep all update as t he situat i o n changes. 

Best. r ega rds 
Phil Morrell 

- - --- Ori gi na l Message- - ---
From : EL FARO [ 
Sent : Tuesday , August 25 , 2015 12 : 10 PM 
To : Phi l Nor rel l ; dma t 
Cc : Bi l l Weinbecker ; 

Good Afternoon, 

Wags t a f f, Jim; tno 
; Jim Fisker-Andersen; 

for SJ U t his week 

As pe r our most recent BVS weather fi l e and r e l ated mari ne weathe r radio broadcas t s , the El 
Fa ro wi l l trans it the "Ol d Bahama Channel " en route to San Juan , Puerto Rico . 

Al t hough t his route does add a n add i t ional 160nm, I am confident that it o f fers a sa f e r sea 
passage compared to our norma l offshore route . I t also a l lows for t he opt i ons of hove to and 
o r jog west of Puerto Rico as Erika tracks either north or south of t he island . 

Tomorrow morn i ng we wi l l commenc e secur ing ou r ca r go with addit i onal storm l as hings as needed . 
All depa rtments have been ins t ructed to secure t he ir are as and I will keep you d ul y no t ified 
th roughout the voyage . 

Should you have any questions or concerns , kindly contact this vessel . 

Best Regards , 
Mi ke Davidson , Mas ter . 
SS El Faro liJ FJ K 

t . wf 

- - --- Ori gi na l Message- - --­
From: TNolan 
Sent : Tuesda 
To : iburgo 
Cc : capt. 
pmorr el 
j f isk 
c 

; e lise 
bvJe inbec 

rrodrigue 

Sub ject : Re : Tropical Storm Erika update for SJU t his week 

Thanks for the update Don and lets make s u re we stay in communica t i on . 

Stay safe to everyone at sea ! 

Tim 

Ti m Nolan I Preside nt 
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From: 
To: 
Sent: 

Tim Nolan 
Anthony Chiarello 
8/25/2015 5:29:56 PM 

Subject: Erika Preparedness Update - Sea Star Line, San Juan Terminal 

FYI 

Tim Nolan I President 
Sea Star Line, LLC 
10550 Deerwood Park Blvd., Ste. 
Office: Mobile: 

From: "Gerson L. Nazario" 
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 
To: Eduardo P 

FL 32256 
Email:~ 

Subject: Erika Preparedness Update - Sea Star Line, San Juan Terminal 

Good afternoon, 

Please be advised that we continue with our Hurricane Plan active, now trying to figure out tropical storm Erika 
possible path. Following is the graphic view of the forecast as of today at 5:00PM, according to the NHC. Erika has 
a pretty fast movement of W@ 20 mph. I'll keep you informed, on a daily basis, including preparedness activities 
here at the Terminal. 
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Tropical Storm Erika 
1'vMt/gy .4zqp.sJ' 1:5. 20 J 5 
S PM EDT Al:i'IUtWY I 
NWS Nallonal Hurricane Center 

Thanks, 

Gerson 

t.ierJOn' N~to-

Currentlnformation: e 
Center LocatJon 15.6 N 52.8 W 
Max Sustained Wind qo mph 
Movement W at 20 mph 

M&n I Risk Management Team Lead I FSO 
Sea Star line Agency, Inc. -San Juan, PR, 00919 

A 
~~ 

$EA$TAR 

Ploase consider the environment bofore printing this e-maiL 

Forecast Positions: e Tropical Cyclone 0 Post-Tropical 
Sustained Winds: 0 < 39 mph 
S 39->73 mph H 74-110 mph M > 110mph 

This message and any files transmitted wi1h ~ may contain c:m!idential and/or legally (:fivileged material. The information i& intended only for the use of the intended recipient If 
you are net the intended recipient. any disclosure. copyhg. disbibution, or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of thi~ irlormation is &trict!y prohibited. ~you received 
tl1b me~::.age in error, plea~e contact the ~;nder and delete the me::.~age. 
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From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FYI 

Tim Nolan 1 President 
Sea Star Line, LLC 

Tim Nolan 
Anthony Chiarello 
8/26/2015 8:56:46 AM 
Erika Preparedness Update - Sea Star Line, San Juan Terminal 
MSIB_PORTCON X-RAY _ERIKA. pdf 

10550 Deerwood Park Blvd., Ste. 509 Jacksonville, FL 32256 
Office : Mobile: I Email:~ 

From: "Gerson L. Nazario" 
Date: Wednesday, ust 
To: Eduardo P 

Subject: RE: Erika Preparedness Update- Sea Star Line, San Juan Terminal 

Good morning, 

At this moment, as per the NHC, Puerto Rico and the USVI are under a tropical storm warning. Erika contirues to 
move to the West@ 17 mph. The USCG established yesterday Port Condition X-Ray and today at approximately 
2100 ITs. is expected to implement Port Condition Yankee vvhich closes the port to all inbound commercial traffic 
unless specifically authorized by the COTP. See MSIB 14-15 attached. The forecast is to start experiencing Erika's 
effects tomorrow during the morning. 
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·;b~n 
m 

{1 of 6) • 1:: X 

Tropical Storm ERIKA (Al052.015) 

AdviSOIY #6A 

36 hr Foret ast 

Valid at 2:00PM EDT ThuAugust 27, 2015 

Location: 18.1 N, 64.5 W 
Maximum Wind: 45 knots (50 mph) 

Wind Gusts: 55 !mots (65 mph) 

ZO<im to 

We will contirue updating this bulletin throughout the day, along with preparedness activities at the facility. 

Tl'l'lRI•"llll Storm 
~AlqJI#/6, 21JIS 
8 Mt EI)T IIIUTtrWdkiii:~U 
HWS National Hurrleane Center 

Potential Track Area: 
C::::::::. Day HJ cr Day 4-S 

Thanks, 

Gerson 

C11rrent lnt·omnation 
Center Location 162 N 56.8 W 
t.tax Sustaimd \'VInd 4S 1nph 
Movement Wat 17 mph 

Watches: 
Trop.Siorm 

(jer;orv N~to-
M&n I Risk Management Team Lead I FSO 
Sea Star Une Agency, Inc. 

San Juan, PR, 00919 

• Troplcal Cyclone 0 Post·Troptcal 
Su stained Winds: 0 < 39 mph 
S 3~H3 mp!1 H 74-110 mph ._. • ltomph 

Wami l'lgs: 

- HuiTicane - Trop.Stonn 
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Pl<>ase consider the environment bofore printing this e-mail. 

This message and any files transmitted wi1h ~may contain c::m!idential and/or !egally t:rivileged material. The informatio11 is intended only for the uso of the intended rec ipient W 
you ara net the intended recipient. any disclosure. copyhg. distribution, or toking of any :!lction in relionce on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. ~you received 
thi> message in error. please contact the sander and delete the message. 

From: Gerson L. Nazario 
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 5:15 PM 
To: Eduardo Pagan; Ivan Burgos; Frank Urban; 'Cristina Colon'; Ana Medellin; Becky Roberts; Jeannette Rios; Josue Negron; 
sj u security; 'Luis Pere'; Jim Ronnie D. London; Wa ldemar Robles; Humberto Fuentes; Diane Otero; 'Paula 

uierdo' · John' · Deborah Ma Jim'· Edil Pefia; Eduardo Bermudez 
nco Nieves 

id; Tim Nolan; Mackenzie Gill Hogan 
Subject: Erika Preparedness Update - Sea Sta r Une, San Juan Terminal 
Importance: High 

Good afternoon. 

Please be advised that we continue with our Hurricane Plan active. now trying to figure out tropical storm Erika 
possible path. Following is the graphic view of the forecast as of today at 5:00PM, according to the NHC. Erika has 
a pretty fast movement of W@ 20 mph. I'll keep you informed, on a daily basis , including preparedness activities 
here at the Terminal. 

Tropical Storm Erika 
1W~ Alqzwl' :Z:S, ZD 15 
S P!lf EDT Ad'IUOIY I 
NWS National HurTicane Cent.er 

Current Information: f) 
Center LoeatJon 15.6 N 52.8 W 
Max Sustruned Wind qo mph 
Movement W at 20 mph 

Forecast Positions: e Tropical Cyclone 0 Post-Tropical 
Sustained Winds: 0 < 39 mph 
S 39->73 mph H 74110 mph M , 110mph 
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Thanks, 

Gerson 

{jerJ<JrV N~to-
M&n I Risk Management Team Lead I FSO 
Sea Star Une Agency, Inc. -San Juan, PR, 00919 

6 
-~ 
SEA STAR 

Please consider the environment before printi'lg this e-mail. 

This message and any files transmitted wilh ~ may contain c:m!idenfial and/or !egally pivdeged material. The information i& intended only for the use of the intended recipient W 
you are net the intended recipient. any disclosure. copyi:1g. distribution, or taking of any action in reiJar.ce on the contents of this information is stnclly prohibited. ~you received 
this massage in error. please contact the sander and delete the message. 

MBI Exhibit 004 

~ 
TOTE0027621 0 



u.s. Department o.f 
Hometand Security 

United S.tat&s 
Coas.t Guard 

Commander 
US Coast'Guard -Sector San Juan 

5 Calle La Puntilla 
San J_uan, PR 00901.-1819 
Phone~ (7S7) 72.9-23,76 
Fa.x~ (787) 729'·2377 
e-mail.~ ~$J.Ql;@~9:,!\lll 

MARITIME SAFETY INFORMATION BULLETIN 14-15 
August 25, 2015 

: : . : :TROPICAL STORM ERII<A . : . : . : 
PORT READINESS CONDITION ~RAY FOR PUERTO RICO AND THE U.S. VIRGIN .ISLANDS 

Port Readlne·ss conditions are: set by the captain of the Port (COTP) an·d are based on the projected 
arrival of gale force winds. (greater than 34 knots/3Smph) as.soc,iated w.it~ tropfcal storm activity in the 
port. 

storm's. Allg:;tea.r • The p.ort will be· re-qpened. after a satisJad{)ry assessment oJ l-Ite waterway, including 
critfcal aids to oavtgalion, lla~been c.ondtl.cted. 

*Times are subject to change 

Today, all ports are in Port Readiness Gond~itionXRAY due to the potential impact from TROPICAL 
STORM ERtKA; On 26AUG15, anticipate .setting Port Readiness Condition YANI<EE for th~ Ports of Puerto 
Rico ~nd US Virgin Islands. As conditip;ns m.ay change rapidly, yoo are eneouraged to frequent ly check 
'Sector San Juan's. Homepo.rt we·bsite fort he most up to g,ate informaJion. ihe websltl;! ca11 be f6~1nd at: 
wv.tW .. homeoort.us-cw:-mil. Under the "'Port Dir:edory11 m.enu1 sel:ect "San Juan." If you have any 
q\restions, pl!:as~ contact my staff at the above listed te-leph~ne-numher or the Cornln'a nd Dqty Officer at·--· 

Captain, U. S. Coasi Guard 
Captain ot tl:le Port San Juan 

Enclos:ure (1}: Tab G'.3 Appticatiou to -Remain ~n Port. Ve.ssel 
Enclosure. (2}: Tab G:4 Applic.atton to RemcCt·in fn Port rugs an.ct ·Barges 
E·nclosure (~)~ Tab (1.2 to App 21 P'adliW Readiness Survey Sheet 
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-----Original Message-----  
From: PMorrell  
[ ]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 1:07 PM 
To: capt   
Subject: Re: EL FARO / Noon Position / 26 August 15 
  
Are you tracking for an on time arrival if weather is not an issue ??  
 
PhilMorrell | Vice President Commercial Marine Operations | TOTE Services 500 E 
Alexander Ave, Tacoma, WA 98421 | O:  | C: | 
F:  Leading Edge Ship Management Solutions 
 
 
 
Wed, 26 Aug 2015 16:46 UTC Message-id: 560943139 
AC WFJK.23552 XU 1989 TO pmorrell   
FM capt.WFJK DT201508262046 SB  
 
RE: EL FARO / Noon Position / 26 August 15  
 
Afternoon Phil, I am tracking direct to San Juan, PR. via the Ol' Bahama Channel, 
which is160nm more than our normal offshore route. We are not making the best of 
speed due to apposing currents and slightly lower than normal rpm, as a 
result of the "weeping" economizer tube in the port boiler. The CE has taken 
the edge off the boiler to avoid the possibility of bypassing it. At 
departure last evening from JAX, our best eta would have been 08/28/1300. 
With the above scenario we are realistically looking at 08/28/1800, or 
possibly later as weather deteriorates. Latest Issue from USCG Sector San 
Juan, PR. 08/26/1500: Condition Yankee / The port is closed to all incoming 
vessel traffic. 08/27/0300: Condition Zulu / The port is closed to all 
vessel traffic and no cargo operations. USCG Sector San Juan, PR. has given 
no projected time when the port would be reopened. I have reached out to the 
pilots in hopes of gaining some information with regards to their plans for 
scheduling vessel traffic once the port reopens. I have received no further 
information from them...  
 
Best Regards, Mike Davidson, Master. SS El Faro 
WFJK capt.wfjk  
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From: EL FARO
To: Lawrence, John
Cc: Jim Fisker-Andersen; Patty Finsterbusch; Phil Morrell
Subject: RE: Erika
Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 7:49:17 PM

Good Evening Captain Lawrence,

As per the most recent BVS weather file and related marine weather radio
broadcasts, the El Faro has been transiting the "Old Bahama Channel" enroute
to San Juan, Puerto Rico.

Although this route does add an additional 160nm, I am confident that it
offers a safer sea passage compared to our normal offshore route. It also
allows for the options to hove to and or jog west of Puerto Rico as Erika
tracks either north or south of the island.

Our speed has increased to 20k since departing the Gulf Stream and our eta
is showing 08/28/1300. I reached out to the San Juan
Pilots regarding vessel traffic scheduling once the port reopens. I was
informed that the "All Clear" would be issued only after several meetings
and surveys have been conducted. It was advised that the El Faro maintain
position in close proximity to the pilot station for
first come, first serve scheduling of vessel traffic and this is exactly
what I plan to do. I anticipate the weather to start deteriorating
late on 08/27/15 and continue into the morning of 08/28/15, with ESE winds
around 40k and seas 10'-12' slightly off the port bow.

We have been securing our cargo with additional storm lashings as needed.
All departments have been instructed to secure their areas and I will keep
you duly notified throughout the remainder of the voyage.

See the below email I sent earlier today
****************************************************************************
****************************************
Afternoon Phil,

I am tracking direct to San Juan, PR. via the Ol' Bahama Channel, which is
160nm more than our normal offshore route.
We are not making the best of speed due to apposing currents and slightly
lower than normal rpm, as a result of the "weeping" economizer tube in the
port boiler. The CE has taken the edge off the boiler to avoid the
possibility of bypassing it.

At departure last evening from JAX, our best eta would have been 08/28/1300.
With the above scenario we are realistically looking at 08/28/1800, or
possibly later as weather deteriorates.

Latest Issue from USCG Sector San Juan, PR.
08/26/1500: Condition Yankee / The port is closed to all incoming vessel
traffic.
08/27/0300: Condition Zulu / The port is closed to all vessel traffic and no
cargo operations.
USCG Sector San Juan, PR. has given no projected time when the port would be
reopened.
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I have reached out to the pilots in hopes of gaining some information with
regards to their plans for scheduling vessel traffic once the port reopens.
I have received no further information from them...
****************************************************************************
*******************************************
Best Regards,
Mike Davidson, Master.
El Faro WFJK
capt.wfjk

c

-----Original Message-----
From: JLawrence  [
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 5:07 PM
To: capt
Cc: jfisker ; pfinsterbusch
Subject: Erika

Good Day Captain,

I realize that you have been in various communications with Jim
Fisker-Andersen and SSL regarding plans/ops in preparation for Erika and I
have been copied in same.  However, to ensure we are all on same page and
nothing is missed in the risk assessments and action area, please send me a
detailed email with your preparedness/avoidance plans and update daily until
all clear.

Thanks and regards,
John

Captain John Lawrence|Manager, Safety & Operations| TOTE Services
10550 Deerwood Park Blvd, Suite 602, Jacksonville, FL 32256
Cell: 

[cid:image001.jpg@01CF2F1C.634AA5E0]
Leading Edge Ship Management Solutions

Received: from INT at Globe Wireless;
Wed, 26 Aug 2015 21:10 UTC
Message-id: 561005627

Received: from MPD at Globe Wireless;
Thu, 27 Aug 2015 00:48 UTC
Message-id: 561056667
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From: Lawrence, John
To: EL FARO
Cc: Jim Fisker-Andersen; Patty Finsterbusch; Phil Morrell
Subject: RE: El Faro / Vessel Update / Tropical Storm Erika
Date: Friday, August 28, 2015 12:11:57 PM

Thank you for your detailed updates Captain.

Regards,
John

Captain John Lawrence|Manager, Safety & Operations| TOTE Services
10550 Deerwood Park Blvd, Suite 602, Jacksonville, FL 32256
Cell: 

Leading Edge Ship Management Solutions

-----Original Message-----
From: EL FARO [ ]
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 1:06 PM
To: Lawrence, John
Cc: Jim Fisker-Andersen; Patty Finsterbusch; Phil Morrell
Subject: RE: El Faro / Vessel Update / Tropical Storm Erika

Good Afternoon,

USCG Sector San Juan, PR. has issued the "All Clear".

The below has been confirmed.
Arrival: 08/28/1600
Pilot Abd: 08/28/1630
Docking: DOA.
Labor Scheduled: 08/28/1900

Best Regards,
Mike Davidson, Master.
SS El Faro WFJK
capt.wfjk

c

-----Original Message-----
From: El Faro Master [ ]
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 11:09 AM
To: 'El Faro Master'; 'JLawrence '
Cc: 'jfisker '; 'pfinsterbusch '; 'pmorrell '
Subject: RE: El Faro / Vessel Update / Tropical Storm Erika

Good Morning,

Tropical Storm Erika tracked as forecasted and the vessel did not labor throughout the night.
The wind and seas are subsiding, the barograph is indicating a slow but steady increase in pressure and our speed
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 continues to improve. These indicators along with our onboard BVS weather files and the NWS Ocean Prediction
 Center reports, lead me to believe that we are now on the backside of Erika and the worst has past.

I have reports from San Juan, PR. that meetings are underway to discuss the condition of the port, in regards to
 issuing the "All Clear". The pilots have two ships scheduled ahead of us, both reporting a 1030 arrival. Our new
 arrival time should be around 1530 this afternoon.

The vessel's eNOA has been updated and successfully submitted.
I will keep you duly informed as the day progresses. 

Best Regards,
Mike Davidson, Master.
SS El Faro WFJK
capt.wfjk

c

-----Original Message-----
From: El Faro Master [ ]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 1:24 PM
To: 'JLawrence '
Cc: 'jfisker '; 'pfinsterbusch '; 'pmorrell '
Subject: El Faro / Vessel Update / Tropical Storm Erika

Good Afternoon,

The latest BVS weather file and NWS Ocean Prediction Center for METAreaIV have Erika tracking as forecasted.

Center of TS Erika: 16.3n 63.3w.
Direction and Speed: Westerly at 15k.
Barometric Pressure: 1006mb.
Winds: 45k with gusts up to 55k. 
Seas: 12' - 16' throughout tonight and into tomorrow are expected.

The crew has completed securing cargo as previously mentioned and have been concentrating on securing the
 accommodation spaces.
I will address the below later today during our monthly safety meeting.
1. After the 1800 reefer rounds are completed the main deck and all cargo decks will be secured for sea until further
 notice.
    a. This will be posted on the ship's status boards, located in both of the mess halls.
    b. I will again notify each department head of the above.
2. Our contracted CE's and riding gang have been instructed to stop and secure their areas by 1800, until further
 notice.
3. All water tight doors will be secured and will remained dogged until further notice.
4. The 0600 reefer rounds will most likely be suspended.

I will update you tomorrow.
Should you have any questions or concerns, kindly contact this vessel. 

Best Regards,
Mike Davidson, Master.
SS El Faro WFJK
capt.wfjk

c
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